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Addendum 1 
 
 
Date: May 7, 2015 
 
RFP NO: AP-01-15/ Month-to-Month Hangar Lease 
 
Bid Date: May 20, 2015/2:00 PM Local Time 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the specifications and 
contract documents: 

 
Are the entire building and parking areas for lease? 
No - the bid is for the interior portion of the hangar only (24,000 square feet).  It is on a month to month basis for 
aircraft storage only per the RFP: "month to month lease of a hangar, formerly known as South AMCOM Hangar, 
with an interior space of 120 foot by 200 foot (120’ x 200’) – approximately 24,000 square feet of space – located 
at 8534 Hangar Road, San Angelo Regional Airport – Mathis Field. This space may be leased for aircraft storage 
only. "   
 
What countries are eligible to participate in this bid? 

The bid is open to Companies that can operate in the USA presently. 

What is the estimated budget? 

There is no set budget; highest bidder will win the lease if they are in compliance with all other requirements. 
 
Will the bidding deadline be extended? 

As of now, the bid date stands. 
 

Have there been any addendums or are there Pre-Bid meeting minutes? 
This is the first addendum.  We will post more if further questions are received.  There was no pre-bid meeting, so 
there are no notes to post. 

 
It is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure all addendums are considered in their pricing to prior to submitting a 
bid by contacting the Purchasing Department or visiting the city’s website at www.cosatx.us.  All addendums are 
published on the website as they are issued.  Failure to do so will be at the risk of the respondent. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Julia Antilley 
Purchasing Manager 
SAPurch@cosatx.us 
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